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February 7, 2013

TO: o
LAFCO Commissioners

FROM: _ _ ,
Jurg Heuberger, AICP, CEP, Executive Officer BY: Danielle Bruce, Cleﬂg@
RE: APPOINTMENT OF DAVID WEST AS ALTERNATE PUBLIC COMMISSIONER

Dear Commissioners:

In accordance with §56331 of the Cortese-Knox-Hertzberg Local Government Reorganization
Act of 2000, the LAFCO may appoint one alternate public member to serve in place of an
absent regular public member.

LAFCO advertised a Notice of Availability both outside the LAFCO office and on the webpage
for 30 days. Mr. David West responded via letter (attached). We did not receive any other
indications of interest Mr. West is a local business owner who has served on various boards
and commissions over a 40 year period.

It is the recommendation of the Executive Officer to appoint Mr. West as the alternate public
member for LAFCO.
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LAFCO
1122 State Street Suite D
El Centro, Ca. 92243

To Whom It May Concern:
I am requesting to be appointed as an alternate public member of LAFCO.

I have been a local businessman in El Centro for over 40 years. I have served on several
boards and commissions over this 40 year period:

El Centro Planning Commission: 1985- 1989, 2009 to current.
El Centro Regional Medical Center: 1989-1992
Imperial County Workforce Investment Board: 1996-2002
American Cancer Society National Stakeholder:  2010-2012

As business owner and a Planning Commissioner I am interested in the continued growth
in Imperial Valley and feel my varied background will be helpful in making decisions
that work for the betterment of all Imperial Valley residents and business owners.

Sincerely,
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